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Mull, Donna, EMNRD

From: James C. Hunter {Geolex} <JCH@Geolex.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 11:45 AM

To: Mull, Donna, EMNRD

Cc: '‘Malloy, Rebecca P'; "Canfield, Carlton D'; 'Torrico, Roberto’; aag@Geolex.com
Subject: Revised C-102 Forms for DCP Midstream wells AGI #1 and #2

Attachments: C-102_Zia_AGI #1_Revised.pdf; C-102_Zia_AGI #2_ Revised.pdf

Good Morning Ms. Mull,
Attached are the revised C-102 forms for the DCP Midstream wells AGI #1 and AG! #2.

With respect to the AGI #1 well, the C-102 has been amended to reflect a change in the bottom hole location required
by the BLM Carlsbad office. This change was made after the survey and submittal of the original C-102. This bottom
hole location has been approved by the NMOCD Santa Fe office.

-

/
The locations of the AGI #2 well are unchanged.

Both C-102 forms have been amended to include my signature as a consultant to DCP Midstream.
If you have any questions, please call me at the numbers below.

Thank you very much,

James C. Hunter, RG

Geolex, Incorporated®

500 Marquette Avenue, NW Suite 1350
Albuquerque, NM 87102

505-842-8000 Ext. 102

505-842-7380 Fax

505-239-8830 Cell

ich@geolex.com Email

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL
This message and attachment(s) contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is intended for the sole
use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you receive this message in error, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution, resending, forwarding or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this email
and/or any attachment(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender via
return email and permanently delete this message and any attachment(s) from any computer(s).



